Gavin Newsom, Governor
C A L I F O R N I A Yana Garcia, CalEPA Secretary

AIR RESOURCES BOARD Liane M. Randolph, Chair

September 6, 2022

Ms. Martha Guzman

Regional Administrator, Region 9

U.S. Environmental Protection Agency
75 Hawthorne Street

San Francisco, California 94105
Martha.Guzman@epa.gov

Dear Ms. Guzman:

The California Air Resources Board hereby requests the U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency classify the Sacramento Federal Nonattainment Area as a Severe nonattainment area
for the 70 parts per billion 8-hour ozone standard.

The request to change these classifications is made on behalf of the Sacramento
Metropolitan Air Quality Management District, Feather River Air Quality Management
District, Yolo-Solano Air Quality Management District, El Dorado Air Pollution Control
District, and Placer County Air Pollution Control District per the enclosed letter.

If you have any questions, please contact Ms. Edie Chang, Deputy Executive Officer, at (916)
201-8968 or have your staff contact Dr. Michael Benjamin, Chief, Air Quality Planning and
Science Division at (916) 201-8968.

Sincerely,

I T I

Ellen M. Peter, Acting Executive Officer
Enclosure

cc:  See next page.
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cc:

Elizabeth Adams, Director, Region 9 Air Division, U.S. Environmental Protection
Agency

Adams.Elizabeth@epa.gov

Dr. Alberto Ayala, Air Pollution Control Officer, Sacramento Metropolitan Air Quality

District
AAyala@airquality.org

Christopher D. Brown, Air Pollution Control Officer, Feather River Air Quality
Management District
apco@fragmd.org

Paul A. Hensleigh, Interim Air Pollution Control Officer, Yolo-Solano Air Quality
Management District
PHensleigh@ysagmd.org

Dave Johnson, Air Pollution Control Officer, El Dorado Air Pollution Control District
dave.johnston@edcgov.us

Erik White, Air Pollution Control Officer, Placer County Air Pollution Control District
ecwhite@placer.ca.gov

Edie Chang, Deputy Executive Officer, California Air Resources Board
edie.chang@arb.ca.gov

Dr. Michael Benjamin, Chief, Air Quality Planning and Science Division, California Air
Resources Board
michael.benjamin@arb.ca.gov
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